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TO: Handlers
FROM: Harold H. Friedly, Jr., Market Administrator

SUBJECT: Fluid Milk Product Weight Conversion Factors

The following standard weight per gallon conversion factors' should be used in reporting Fluid Milk Product utilization
pursuant to §1000.40(a)

Bfat % Range Lbs/gallon

0.00 - 0.99 8.63
1.00 - 2.99 8.62
3.00 - 4.99 8.60
5.00 - 8.99 8.58
Flavored Milk *k

**Flavored milk, including eggnhog and coffee flavored milk products should be reported using a weight per gallon
factor based on plant specific formula, subject to verification. If a formula is unavailable, a weight per gallon factor of
8.00 may temporarily be used.

The following standard weight per gallon factors may be used for other purposes not specified in §1000.40(a)

Bfat % Range Lbs/qgallon

9.00 - 13.99 8.55
14.00 - 18.99 8.51
19.00 - 22.99 8.48
23.00 - 26.99 8.45
27.00 - 28.99 8.43
29.00 - 30.99 8.41
31.00 - 32.99 8.40
33.00 - 34.99 8.39
35.00 - 36.99 8.37
37.00 - 38.99 8.36
39.00 - 40.99 8.35
41.00 - 42.99 8.33
43.00 - 44.99 8.32
45.00 - 46.99 8.30

! Volume-Weight Conversion Factors for Milk, Full Committee Report of Study Conducted in 13 Federal Milk Order Markets,
1965



